[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]
image1.png
G RE: New electric type deep fat fryer requirement _ Main Kitchen. - Ravikant Gunagi - Outlook - Google Chrome:

@ aboutblank

T Delete = Archive (D Report ~ <\ Reply % Replyall > Forward ~ & Zoom
RE: New electric type deep fat fryer requirement _ Main Kitchen..

Santosh Yadav

sy
To: Ravikant Gunagi: Shashank Mahadik
Cc: Cleyton Deosta: Vikas Sharma; Arun Thakur
Approved

From: Ravikant Gunagi <ravikant. gunagi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 1:38 PM
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To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Cleyton Deosta <cleyton.deosta@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Thakur <arun.thakur@travelfoodservices.com>

‘Subject: New electric type deep fat fryer requirement _ Main Kitchen..
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Tue 2024-09-17 13:40

As discussed regarding main kitchen deep fryer machine breakdown issue increased day by day in operational hours. also running machine spare parts and service COSttoo expensive . so

we requirement new electrical type double thermostat deep fryer for main kitchen.

Fryer quotation attached for your references.
Total cost = 23000 +GST

Kindly approve.

Thanks and Regards,

2 -
Sty EE  Q Search

v LOOL-E % E

%

ENG
N

Ok =]

1350
17-09-2024 2




